PEABODY RAPIDS was among the first municipalities to require street lighting in any form. As soon as the aldermen had given, removing the street lighting of a serious nature in Carbon Rapids, city officials undertook experiments in the installation of gas lights. In 1880, a street in the downtown area was lit from the gas to the satisfaction of the aldermen and the residents. The lighting was provided with 5-foot lamps and was considered a landmark for the city. It was installed by the Carbon Rapids Water Works Company, a joint stock company. The lamp posts were provided with 5-foot glasses, and the lighting was considered a landmark for the city. It was installed by the Carbon Rapids Water Works Company, a joint stock company.

The lamp posts are believed to have been a landmark for the city, attracting attention and setting a precedent for the installation of street lighting in other areas. The lighting was considered a significant achievement for the city, and the aldermen were pleased with the results.

PEABODY RAPIDS was also the site of a notable event. The 1884 directory of the city listed a number of prominent citizens, including William Green, who was president of the Carbon Rapids Water Works Company. The directory also noted that the company's work was completed by a group of our most substantial citizens.

The company's work was completed by a group of our most substantial citizens, the works being lo-

cated at 14 A avenue. William Green was president. The 1884 directory also listed a number of prominent citizens, including William Green, who was president of the Carbon Rapids Water Works Company. The directory also noted that the company's work was completed by a group of our most substantial citizens, the works being located at 14 A avenue.

WILLIAM GREEN was president of the company. The 1884 directory also listed a number of prominent citizens, including William Green, who was president of the Carbon Rapids Water Works Company. The directory also noted that the company's work was completed by a group of our most substantial citizens, the works being located at 14 A avenue.